From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "Raley, Jim"

Cc: Byers, Anna; Hernandez, Joseph; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) - East Pecos 22-3H - nAPP2123361366

Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 11:25:00 AM

Attachments: image003.png

RE: Incident #NAPP2123361366
Jim,

Your request for an extension to February 17th, 2022 is approved.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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From: Raley, Jim <Jim.Raley@dvn.com>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>

Cc: Byers, Anna <Anna.Byers@wsp.com>; Hernandez, Joseph <Joe.Hernandez@wsp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Extension Request - East Pecos 22-3H - nAPP2123361366

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

NMOCD District Il Staff,

WPX Energy (Devon) would like to request a 90 day extension till February 17th, 2022, for (Incident#

nAPP2123361366 ) at the East Pecos 22-3H (30-015-42285). The incident occurred on August 215,
2021 and was a release of 35 bbls to pad surface, of which 27 bbls was recovered.

We have already excavated approx. 1’ of soil from the pad surface and fully delineated the vertical
and horizontal boundaries. We are seeking an extension so as to complete the excavation and
submit a closure report .
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Jim Raley | Environmental Professional - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220
C: (575)689-7597 | jim.raley@dvn.com

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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